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DECISION MEMORANDUM 
 

 

TO:  COMMISSIONER ANDERSON 

  COMMISSIONER HAMMOND  

  COMMISSIONER LODGE 

  COMMISSION SECRETARY 

  COMMISSION STAFF 

  LEGAL 

 

FROM: CHRIS BURDIN 

  DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL 

 

DATE: FEBRUARY 6, 2024 

 

SUBJECT: IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION OF ROCKY MOUNTAIN 

POWER FOR APPROVAL OF A CAPACITY DEFICIENCY PERIOD TO 

BE USED FOR AVOIDED COST CALCULATIONS; CASE NO. PAC-E-24-

01. 

 

On January 19, 2024, Rocky Mountain Power, a division of PacifiCorp (“Company”), filed 

an application (“Application”) with the Idaho Public Utilities Commission (“Commission”) for 

approval of the capacity deficiency period determination to be used for both Surrogate Avoided 

Resource-Based Contracts and Integrated Resource Plan-Based Contracts.  

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

Commission Staff recommends the Commission issue a Notice of Application and Notice 

of Modified Procedure establishing an April 29, 2024, initial comment deadline, and a May 13, 

2024, reply comment deadline. 

COMMISSION DECISION 

Does the Commission wish to issue a Notice of Application and Notice of Modified 

Procedure establishing an April 29, 2024, initial comment deadline, and a May 13, 2024, reply 

comment deadline? 

 

 

__________________________ 

Chris Burdin 

Deputy Attorney General  
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